
From: FERGAS
To: Wood, Natalie (CONTR); Moore, Larine
Subject: FW: Gasfin Order 3253 - Semi-Annual Report
Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 5:02:21 AM

------------------------------------------- 
From: Allan Ngwata[SMTP:ALLAN.NGWATA@GASFIN.NET] 
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 5:02:13 AM 
To: FERGAS 
Cc: Roland Fisher 
Subject: Gasfin Order 3253 - Semi-Annual Report 
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Please be advised that this project has been discontinued.
 
Regards
 
Allan Ngwata
Gasfin Development S.A.
Direct: +44 20 3369 9693
Main: +44 20 3369 9690
Mobile: +44 77 1985 1495
Fax: +44 20 3369 9695
email: allan.ngwata@gasfin.net
www.gasfin.net
 
The information contained in this email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
 not authorised to use the information in this email in any way. Gasfin does not guarantee the
 integrity of any emails or attached files. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and
 may not reflect the views or opinions of Gasfin. Gasfin Development S.A. (company number B 153
 190) is registered at 65, Rue des Romains, L-8041 Strassen, Luxembourg.
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